From: Metrick, Richie (Exchange)

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 9:43 PM

To: Alix, Michael (Exchange); Begleiter, Steven (Exchange); Cherasia, Peter; Glaser, David (Exchange);
Lisman, Bruce (Exchange); Marano, Tom - Fixed Income; Mayer, Jeff - Fixed Income (Exchange);
Meyer, Steve (Exchange); Overlander, Craig (Exchange); Urwin, Jeffrey (Exchange)

Subject: FW: Meetings

Attachments: Meeting schedules.doc
Dining Room D

From: Metrick, Richie (Exchange)

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 9:20 PM

To: Alix, Michael (Exchange); Begleiter, Steven (Exchange); Cherasia, Peter; Glaser, David (Exchange);
Lisman, Bruce (Exchange); Marano, Tom - Fixed Income; Mayer, Jeff - Fixed Income (Exchange); Meyer, Steve
(Exchange); Overlander, Craig (Exchange); Urwin, Jeffrey (Exchange)

Cc: Molinaro, Sam (Exchange); Schwartz, Alan (Exchange); Gindi, Sol (Exchange)

Subject: Meetings

Alan has arranged with Steve Black and Bill Winters to meet with each of you tomorrow for 45 minutes in the

order on the attached list starting at 9 a.m. Please try to keep yourselves available in case one or more of the
meetings runs over or one or more of you needs to be rescheduled.

Alan and Sam will be meeting with JP's top management team at the same time
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M&C Meetings
Wednesday, March 19, 2008

Steve Black, JPMorganChase, Co-Head of Investment Bank
Bill Winters, JPMorganChase, Co-Head of Investment Bank

9:00 AM

9:45 AM

10:30 AM

11:15 AM

12:00 PM

12:45 PM

1:30 PM

2:15 PM

3:00 PM

3:45 PM

Tom Marano, Head of Mortgages

Mike Alix, Chief Risk Officer

Bruce Lisman, Co-Head Global Equities Division
Jeffrey Urwin, Co-Head Investment Banking
Peter Cherasia, Head of Operations & IT

Steve Meyer, Co-Head Global Equities Division
Craig Overlander, Co-Head Fixed Income

David Glaser, Co-Head Investment Banking

Jeff Mayer, Co-Head Fixed Income

Steve Begleiter, Head of Corporate Strategy
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